Nicola Gunn

From: planning
Subject: FW: app3/2017/0759 39 Ribble Lane Chatburn,

From: Bloomer, David [mailto:David.Bloomer@Ilancashire.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 September 2017 12:30

To: Rebecca Halliwell

Cc: LHS Customer Service; planning

Subject: app3/2017/0759 39 Ribble Lane Chatburn,

Afternoon Rebecca,

The proposal is improving the existing facilities at the property with no increase in the
number of bedrooms and on that basis | would raise no objection to the proposal on highway
grounds.

Dave Bloomer
Highways Development Control
Lancashire County Council



